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Republic of the Philippines

Pepartment of Education
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025-207

TO:

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads, Public Elementary, Secondary and Integrated Schools
Concerned
All Others Concegned
a |

FROM: LYNN G: MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintenden

SUBJECT: DESIGNATION OF DEPED TECPFICAL OFFICIALS FOR STRASUC
OLYMPICS 2025

DATE: November 19, 2025

1. This Office hereby announces the official list of DepEd Marinduque personnel

designated to serve as Technical Officials in Southern Tagalog Regional Association of State
Universities and Colleges (STRASUC) Olympics 2025 on November 24-27, 2025.

2 The following school heads have been recommended based on their expertise,
qualifications, and prior technical experience in regional and provincial athletic events:

Name Events
Joselito L. Linga | Baseball
Christopher Q. Recana Baseball
Marvin S. Jinao Baseball
Rechie Hipe Athletics
Mildred S. Madriaga Athletics
Arnel S. Robles Athletics
Ricardo del Mundo Athletics
Randy Piramo Softball
Enrico Mercene Softball
Jhoan Mandita Softball
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3. The designated officials are directed to coordinate with the STRASUC Organizing
Committee and comply with all preparatory meetings, technical briefings, and event
protocols as required.

4. Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this Memorandum is desired.
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